REPLY TO:

Georgia Bureau of Investigation
79 Cobb Vantress Drive
Cleveland, GA 30528

Phone: 706-348-4866

FAX: 706-348-4872

November 5, 2020
District Attorney
Northeastern Judicial Circuit

225 Green Street SE
Gainesville, GA 30501

RE: GBI Case # 08-0058-13-21
Defendant’s Name: David Lee Rivera
Dear District Attorney:

Enclosed is a copy of the GBI's investigative case file in regard to the above referenced criminal
investigation. In addition, this correspondence is to advise your office of the following:

STATUS OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT

A Confidential Informant was utilized in this investigation and such CI
received payment or other benefit.

A Confidential Informant was utilized in this investigation and such CI
received neither payment nor benefit.

X _  No Confidential Informant was utilized in this case.

In the event a confidential Informant was utilized in this case, information regarding the confidential
informant is maintained in a separate file that is not subject to disclosure to the public but will be
made available to the prosecutor upon request.

This file may also contain crime laboratory reports. If so, the Georgia Bureau of Investigation,
Division of Forensic Sciences, maintains a separate file regarding the crime laboratory report.

Please do not hesitate to contact my office if you have any questions concerning this investigation.
Singerely,

A

Derek C. Glasco
Special Agent




